DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
86TH AIRLIFT WING (USAFE)

28 January 2013
MEMORANDUM FOR TDY PERSONNEL

FROM: 786 FSS/FSVF
SUBJECT: Personnel on TDY orders

1. To provide the best customer service the following statements apply to all TDY personnel
dining at KMC military dining halls.

2. If orders state "Government meals are available and directed." This option applies to
locations at which all three meals (breakfast, lunch, and dinner) are available in a government
mess, and members are directed to use these facilities. Members will receive $11.70/day for the
Gov't Meal Rate (GMR) and $3.50/day for the OCONUS M&IE. Any conflicts need to be
resolved with the home unit finance office along with the USAFE reporting instructions and
CED line remarks being followed.

3. If orders state "Government meals available and directed at no cost to the member." This
option applies to locations where all meals are provided at no cost to the deployed member.
Personnel under this meal option will consume all meals in a government mess and will not be
required to pay for meals consumed; members are entitled to the On-Base Incidental Per Diem
Rate IAW http://www.defensetravel.dod.mil/perdiem/.

4. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at 480-1730 or at

erica.mcnair(@ramstein.af.mil
1/ )

¢NAIR, MSgt, USAF
/Food Service Section Chief
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